
1

Majid Amin

From: Ahad Taji <ahad@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 3:25 PM
To: Majid Amin
Cc: ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk
Subject: Re: Mr.Muhammad Tahir -Explanation letter

Status has been updated and marked satisfactory 
 
 
--  
Regards, 
Software Developer 
Ahad Ahmed Taji 
0345-5009624 
Chip Training & Consulting (PVT) Ltd 
 
 
On 2021-05-19 12:33 pm, Majid Amin wrote: 
> Dear Ahad, 
>  
> With reference to below email please change status of below mention 
> CNIC. 
>  
> CNIC: 1730192686855 
>  
> Response received on 18th May-2021 
>  
> Response Satisfactory on 18thMay-2021 
>  
> Regards, 
>  
> MAJID AMIN 
>  
> PROJECT OFFICER -PTPP 
>  
> CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
>  
> Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk [1] 
>  
> Contact:0345-5009732 
>  
> FROM: Ayesha Naeem [mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk] 
> SENT: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 3:08 PM 
> TO: majid.amin@ctc.org.pk 
> SUBJECT: FW: [EXT] FW: Mr.Muhammad Tahir -Explanation letter 
>  
> Please mark his response satisfactory. 
>  
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> FROM: KAMAL, Muhammad [mailto:kamalmu@who.int] 
> SENT: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 3:06 PM 
> TO: Ayesha Naeem 
> SUBJECT: RE: [EXT] FW: Mr.Muhammad Tahir -Explanation letter 
>  
> Dear Ayesha Naeem. 
>  
> Thanks for the email. Mother of Muhammad Tahir died and he was on 
> leave.  We are not going to take any disciplinary action against him. 
>  
> Regards 
>  
> Dr. Kamal. 
>  
> FROM: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk> 
> SENT: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 2:55 PM 
> TO: KAMAL, Muhammad <kamalmu@who.int> 
> SUBJECT: [EXT] FW: Mr.Muhammad Tahir -Explanation letter 
>  
> FROM: Majid Amin [mailto:majid.amin@ctc.org.pk] 
> SENT: Sunday, May 16, 2021 7:57 PM 
> TO: 'KAMAL, Muhammad' 
> CC: ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk; 'KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed' 
> SUBJECT: FW: Mr.Muhammad Tahir -Explanation letter 
>  
> Dear Dr.Kamal, 
>  
> Your kind feedback is requested on response received. 
>  
> Regards, 
>  
> MAJID AMIN 
>  
> PROJECT OFFICER -PTPP 
>  
> FROM: Jani Sheherzaads [mailto:sheherzaads1@gmail.com] 
> SENT: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 11:59 PM 
> TO: Majid Amin <majid.amin@ctc.org.pk> 
> CC: khanfai@who.int; wabbas@who.int; 'KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed' 
> <khurshidm@who.int>; kamalk@who.int; ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk 
> SUBJECT: Re:Mr.Muhammad Tahir -Explanation letter 
>  
> R/Sir 
>  
> I recieved an explanation letter for negligence of duty (not sharing 
> attendance) I want to bring in your kind information that my mother 
> passed away due to covid ON 26 of March and in my abcense OIC was Mr 
> Safiullah (UCDO), after joining my duty my clappia app didn't worked 
> some days and that's why I couldn't share attendance then after 
> contacting data support officer  ERU Mr Waseem he shared new updated 
> setting and clappia started working. 
>  
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> Sir I am duty conscious and knows my duties very well and for this my 
> seniors can check my history there is no record of negligence for a 
> single task. I assure you that this will not happened in future 
> because I am loyal to my duties. 
>  
> Thank you 
>  
> Best Regards 
>  
> Muhammad Tahir (Ucpo) 
>  
> UC SMT-1 
>  
> Sent from my Huawei phone 
>  
> -------- Original message -------- 
> From: Majid Amin <majid.amin@ctc.org.pk> 
> Date: Wed, May 12, 2021, 8:39 PM 
> To: sheherzaads1@gmail.com 
> Cc: khanfai@who.int, wabbas@who.int, "'KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed'" 
> <khurshidm@who.int>, kamalk@who.int, ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk 
> Subject: Mr.Muhammad Tahir -Explanation letter 
>  
>> Dear Mr.Muhammad Tahir, 
>>  
>> Greetings! 
>>  
>> Kindly find the attached explanation letter on account of neglect of 
>> duty. 
>>  
>> Please share your response within stipulated time. 
>>  
>> Regards, 
>>  
>> MAJID AMIN 
>>  
>> PROJECT OFFICER -PTPP 
>>  
>> CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
>>  
>> Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk [1] 
>>  
>> Contact:0345-5009732 
>  
>  
> Links: 
> ------ 
> [1] http://www.ctc.org.pk/ 
 


